Public Document Pack

Folkestone

Hythe & Romney Marsh
Shepway District Council
pway &

= et Agenda

Meeting: Licensing Sub-Committee

Date:
Time:
Place:

To:

19 October 2017
2.00 pm
Council Chamber - Civic Centre Folkestone

To all members of the Licensing Sub Committee — Councillor
Michael Lyons, Councillor Roger Wilkins and Councillor Miss
Susie Govett

The sub-committee will consider the matters listed below at the date, time
and place shown above. The meeting will be open to the press and public.

Members of the sub-committee who wish to have information on any
matter arising on the Agenda which is not fully covered in these papers are
requested to give notice prior to the meeting to the Chairman or
appropriate officer.

Apologies of absence

Declarations of interest

Members of the Council should declare any interests which fall under the
following categories*:

a) disclosable pecuniary interests (DPI)
b) other significant interests (OSI)
C) voluntary announcements of other interests

Declarations of lobbying

Members should complete the enclosed yellow form and return it to the
Committee Administrator at the meeting.

Sandgate Vaults, 35-37 Sandgate High Street, Sandgate, Kent, CT20
3AH Premise Licence (Pages 3 - 42)

Report DCL/17/15 sets out the facts for the Licensing Sub-Committee to

Queries about the agenda? Need a different format?

Contact Committee Services — Tel: 01303 853369/853267

Email: committee@shepway.gov.uk or download from our website

WWW.shepway.gov.uk

Date of Publication: Wednesday, 11 %é%beerfm?




Licensing Sub-Committee - 19 October 2017

consider in determining a premise licence application. The licensing
committee is the Licensing Authority acting in a role formally taken by the
Magistrates Court. It is, therefore, not appropriate for officers to make
additional comments other than in the capacity as a Responsible Authority
under the legislation of the Licensing Act 2003. Therefore there are no
comments from Legal, Finance or other officers included in this report

Uno Mas, 29 The Old High Street, Folkestone, Kent, CT20 1RL
Premise Licence (Pages 43 - 76)

Report DCL/17/16 sets out the facts for the Licensing Committee to
consider in determining a premise licence. The licensing committee is the
Licensing Authority acting in a role formally taken by the Magistrates Court.
It is, therefore, not appropriate for officers to make additional comments
other than in the capacity as a Responsible Authority under the legislation
of the Licensing Act 2003. Therefore there are no comments from Legal,
Finance or other officers included in this report

*Explanations as to different levels of interest

(a) A member with a discloseable pecuniary interest (DPI) must declare the nature as well as the existence of any such interest
and the agenda item(s) to which it relates must be stated. A member who declares a DPI in relation to any item must leave the
meeting for that item (unless a relevant dispensation has been granted).

(b) A member with an other significant interest (OSI) under the local code of conduct relating to items on this agenda must
declare the nature as well as the existence of any such interest and the agenda item(s) to which it relates must be stated. A
member who declares an OSl in relation to any item will need to remove him/herself to the public gallery before the debate and
not vote on that item (unless a relevant dispensation has been granted). However, prior to leaving, the member may address
the meeting in the same way that a member of the public may do so.

(c) Members may make voluntary announcements of other interests which are not required to be disclosed under (a) and (b).
These are announcements made for transparency reasons alone, such as:

» membership of outside bodies that have made representations on agenda items, or

» where a member knows a person involved, but does not have a close association with that person, or

» where an item would affect the well-being of a member, relative, close associate, employer, etc. but not his/her financial

position.

Voluntary announcements do not prevent the member from participating or voting on the relevant item

Page 2



Agenda ltem 4

Folkestone
This report will be made Hythe & Romney Marsh
public on 11 October Shepway District Council:y
2017 -
Aww.shepway.gov.uk

Report Number DCL/17/15

To: Licensing Sub-Committee
Date: 19 October 2017

Status: Non-Executive Decision
Head of service: Ben Geering

SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISE LICENCE AT
SANDGATE VAULTS, 35-37 SANDGATE HIGH STREET,
SANDGATE, FOLKESTONE, KENT CT20 3AH.

SUMMARY: Report DCL/17/15 sets out the facts for the Licensing Sub-
Committee to consider in determining a premise licence application. The licensing
committee is the Licensing Authority acting in a role formally taken by the
Magistrates Court. It is, therefore, not appropriate for officers to make additional
comments other than in the capacity as a Responsible Authority under the
legislation of the Licensing Act 2003. Therefore there are no comments from
Legal, Finance or other officers included in this report

REASONS FOR DETERMINATION:

The Committee is obliged to determine the application with a view of promoting
the licensing objectives. In making its decision the Committee must also have
regard to all the representations made and the evidence it hears. The Committee
is obliged to have regard to the national guidance and the councils own licensing

policy.

DETERMINATION:

The Licensing Sub-Committee is asked to:

1. Note the contents of Report DCL/17/15

2. Determine the application.

3. The options for determining the application are set out in section 5
below.

Page 3



11

2.1

3.2

2.4

2.5

3.1

4.1

BACKGROUND

Part 1 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that the sale or supply of
alcohol on and off the premise and other licensable activities must be
authorised by a Licensing Act 2003 Premise licence..

APPLICATION

An application has been made under the Licensing Act 2003 for a
Premise Licence by David Scobie and Alan Neaves.

The application is in relation to 35-37 Sandgate High Street, Sandgate
CT20 3AH for a restaurant and bar. The application is for live music
between 20.00 and 23.00 Wednesday, Thursday and Friday, 14.00 and
23.00 on Saturday and 14.00 and 20.00 on a Sunday, recorded music
daily between 11.00 and 23.00 and the sale of alcohol on and off the
premises between the hours of 11.00am and 23.00pm Monday to
Sunday.

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1.

The applicant is mindful of his responsibilities and has received copies of
the objections (see Appendix 2). Within the licence application he has
detailed how he promotes the four licensing objectives.

OBSERVATIONS

The Committee must take such steps, as it considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives:

o The prevention of crime and disorder

o Public Safety

o The prevention of public nuisance

o The protection of children from harm

Any further steps the applicant intends to take to promote the four
licensing objectives can been found on part M of the application form
attached and are reflected in 2.5 above.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS

The comments received from the Responsible Authorities are set out in
the table below:

Responsible Authority Comments

Environmental Health No objections

(Commercial)

Kent Fire & Rescue Officer No objections

Child Protection Agency No objections

Planning Officer No objections

Kent Police No objection.

Environmental Health (Pollution) | No objections but recommends a list of
conditions should the application be
approved.

Page 4



4.2

5.1

5.2

Six representations have been received from other interested parties by
the Licensing Authority regarding the application. These objections can be
found in Appendix 2.

OPTIONS

The licensing sub-committee has the following options:
a) Grant the licence as requested.

b)  Modify the licence, by adding conditions.

c) Reject whole or part of the application.

The committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or
reject the whole or part of the application merely because it considers it
desirable to do so. It must actually be necessary in order to promote the
licensing objectives.

CONTACT OFFICERS AND BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Councillors with any questions arising out of this report should contact the
following officer prior to the meeting:

Arthur Atkins, Environmental Health and Licensing Manager
Telephone: 01303 853242
Email: arthur.atkins@shepway.gov.uk

No published documents have been relied upon in the preparation of the
report.

Appendices:
Appendix 1.  Application for premise licence
Appendix 2. Relevant Representations

Page 5


mailto:arthur.atkins@shepway.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1.

Page 7



Page 8



Sandgate Vaults Premise aplication

UomsirgTemn - Folkestone

hepwy une| Hythe & Ra Marsh

Civic Cantre gs ' L. ey 'l:T"::va..-.(ii_;-"
-t

Kent CT202QY » = =
Telephona: 01303 856060 ¥ wan Ay pov b
Email: lemeing@shepway. yov.uls

www. shapway.gov. uk

Application for a premises licence o be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FRST

Before completing this form plaase read the guidance notas atthe end of tha form. H you
e completing this form by hand please write laglbly In biock capitals. In all casas
ensurs that your answars are Ingkie the boxes and written in biack ink. Use additional
sheets [f necessary.

You may whhmhoplmpyofhmnphhdhmhryowm

wwe DAVID Scom®  dup  Aean  NEWVES
{insart named{s) of applican)

spply for a premises liconce under section 17 of the Licenuing Act 2002 for the

premises describad In Part 1 below (the pramisss) and ¥we are making this

applieation to you as the relavant licansing authorlty in sccordance with asction 12

of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Pramises detale

Part 2 - Applicant detalis

planse comptate aaction ()

Page 9



Sandgate Vaults Premise aplication

it asa partnership (other than fimited please complete section (B)
lability)
i an unincorporated assoclation or please complete section (B)
iv  other {for xample a statutory pleasa complate sectlon (B)
corporation)
¢} arecognised club please compiete section (B)
d) acharly please complete section (B)
e} the proprietor of en sducational please complete section (B)
astablishment _
f) a health service body pleasa complete section (B)
g}  aperson who |s registerad under Parl 2 of please complete section (B)

the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) In respect
of an Independent hospital in Wales

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 please completa section (B)
of Part 1 of the Health and Soclal Care Act
2008 {within tha meaning of that Part) inan
indeparndent hospiial in England

h})  the chief officer of police of a poiice force in please complete section (B}
England and Wales

* It you are applying a8 & parson describad in (a) or () plesse confirm (by ticking yes to
one box below):

1 sm camying on or proposing to camy on & busineas which involves the use of the "o
premisas for licansable activities: or

| am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

{A) INDNIDUAL APPLICANTS {flll In 2s appiicable)

Me 00 Ms O Miss O Ms [ ih;rm(::;

Sumame Firet names

Date of birth | am 18 yeare old or
e 7 Pisase tickyes

Nationality

Current resldential
address i different
from premises
address

Post town | Posteode
Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mall address |
(optional) |

Page 10



Sandgate Vaults Premise aplication

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (ii applicabls)

. Other Title (for
Mr [J Ms O Miss [] Ms []] example, Rev)
Sumamae Firat names
Date of birth I am 18 years oid or
— [0 Please dckyes
Nationality

Current postal address
if differant fram
premises address

Post town Postcode
Daytime contact teiephone
number

E-mail address
{opticnatl)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS
Please provide name and registered addrees of applicant in full. Where
appropriate please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or

ather joint venture {other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

Hame DDA WemnT  LTD
Address (17 = quND GATE Hign STREET

FotKSTONE KeEmT
CTR2¢ 10372

Registered number (where applicable)

10662716

Description of applicant {for example, partnership, company, unincorporated asseclation
etc.)

Praviere  LimiTed  Com PﬁNy

Telephone number (if any)

07816826131
E-mall address (optional) pDssconcc@ldol . Cam

Page 11



Sandgate Vaults Premise aplication

Part 3 Operating S8cheduile

When do you want the premisas icence to start?

If you wish the ficence to be vaild only for a limited period,
when do youwant it {o end?

Please give a general dascription of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
ResTAauRENT on  GrounNpD

Fieor dup RAsement  ($3AR

If 5,000 or more people are axpected to attend the premieas at | I
ary one time, please state the numbar expected to attend.

What liicareable activitiee do you intend to carry on from the premises?
{please sep sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 o the Licenaing Act 2003)

Provision of reguisted sntertainment (pleass read guidance nate 2) :;;:’ tick all that

s plays{f bching yes il in bgx 4]
furmss of Tesang vea il i bow 8

g et Spohing freeis |0 kg Yes 1 n o

0 ke oo wreklling stietainmet |tk m ves s e

@) live music (if ticking yes, filin box E)

fi  recorded music {if ticking yes, fill In box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, flllin box Q)

anything of a simllar description to that falling within {s}, {f) or (g}
{if ticking yes, fifl in box H)

Page 12



Sancdgate Vaults Premise aplication

A

Plays

Standand daya and
timings (please read
guldance rote 7)

Day |S&tart | Finlsh

Wil the performance of & iay take place
{plaase read guidance note 3) =

Indoore

a

Outdoors

(|

Both

O

Mon

Elasss alve further detalis hare (please read guidance nate 4)

State sny xaasonal variations for nerforming plave (pleass

read guidance nota &)

Moo standard timings, Wheps vou intand to wss tha
praminss for the parformanca of plavs st different times to
those listed in the column on the iefl. oisses st

ead guldance nate B)

Page 13




Sandgate Vauits Premise aplication

Flims

Btandard days and
timings (please read
guldance note 7)

Day | Stert | Finish

Wil the exhibition of fiims tals place

{pleass read guldance nots 3)

Indoors l ]

Outdoors

O

Both

]

Mon

Tue

Plsase give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

(plosse read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

read guidanca note )

Page 14




Sandgate Vaults Premise aplication

C
Indoor sporting Elsaen give further detalls (plsase read guidance note 4)

Standard days and
timings (pleass read
guldancs note 7)

Dsy ; Start | Finigh
Mon

Siate aay sssncnal variations for indoor soorting svepts
(please read guidance note 5)

fhose iinfad In the column on the isft. ploass Mt

read glidanca note 8)

Page 15



Sandgate Vaults Premise aplication

snterisinments

guldance rote 7)

Aoxing or wrestiing

Standard days and
timings (pisase read

Day | Start

Finish

Wlii the boxing or wrestling snisrtainmaert
take place ingoors or outdoors or both —
ploges tick (please read guidance note 3)

Indoore

i

Outdoore

mj

Both

O

Mon

Tue

Eloage give further datalls harg (pleese read guidance note 4)

onfertainment (pleasa read guldance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

(please read guidance nota 8)

Page 16




Sandgate Vaults Premise aplication

E
Live music Will the performance of live music take |
Sta?:d??daya and = Indoors m’
timings (plenss read pleass tick (please read guldance note 3)
guidance rate 7) Outdoors | []
Day | Stat | Finish Both [}
Mon Plsass glve further detalis here (pleass read guidance note d)
E ﬂ wm P LIFIED
Tus
Wed ]
muslc (please read guidance note 5)
20.0¢ 123 00
¢ NONE
Thur
e (C 2300
Fr Non standard timings. Whete voy Intend to use the
- 09/23-G0| {please read guidance noie 5 B
Sat
f4-00 (2%-00
Sun
(4-00| 2000

Page 17




Sandgate Vaults Premise aplication

F

Recorded musk Willthe playing of recarded music take
Standard days and Alace Indoors or oytdoor of hoth =~

timings (please raad planep tick (pleass read guldance note 3)
guidanca note 7) Outdoors | [

Dl)' Start Finish Both D
Men 111 po 7% po| Blessaalve further details hare (plsass reed guidance nots 4)

UnN i4mf"—'

1-oeles-0o

-84 12300 musly (pleass read guldance note 5)

I 0p[21 pe NewneE

1- 06 ,24-00] Non standard timings, Where you Intend fo ugs the
premisss for the plaving of recorded musilc at diifsrent

{plegss read guidence note 6)

(- 00 2% 00

1.0

Page 18



Sandgate Vaults Premise aplication

G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (pleags read
guidance nole 7)

wm

(plesse read guidance note 3)

Day | Start | Finlsh

Indoors

O

Cutdoors

0

Bolh

O

Tue

Bisnse alve further detalis hare (please read guldance note 4)

{please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

read guidance note 8)

Sat

Sun

Page 19




Sandgate Vaults Premise aplication

H

Anything of a simiar | Piease giva a description of the type of emertainment you wil
description to that be providing

falling within (), (f)
or (o}

Standard cays and
timings {plaase resd
guidancs nota 7)

Day |Start | Finfmh | Wilthis sntertalnment take pisce indopm: (]

Mon read guidance rote 3) O

Both (]
Pleese glve further detalis hete (pieasa read guldance note 4)

Siate any seanonal variations for entertainment of a similar
descrigtion to that feiling within (s}, h ar (q) (plesse read

guidaros note 5)

Nen standarg timince. Where you Intend o use the
Rremisss for the snteriginment of 8 simller descriotion to

ihatialling within ie), if} or () at differert thmes fo those
listed i the calumn op the left. pleass list (please ramd

puidance nots 8)

Page 20



Sandgate Vaults Premise aplication

Late night Wiil the provision of late night

refreghment refreshment take piace Indoora or O
Bitandard days and outdoors or both — please tick (piease
timings {please read read guidance note 9) |
guidancs note 7)

Day |&tart | Fnish O
Man Elssde glve further detalle here (plesse reed guidance note 4)

efreshment (plesse read guidance nole 5)

piease [int (plesas read guidance note 8)

Page 21



Sandgate Vaults Premise aplication

J

Supply of aicohal Wiij the supply of aicohol be for Onthe

Stendard days and - (Plossa read | promiges | O

timings (pleasa rsad | guidance note 8}

guldance nota 7} Off the 0O

premisas
Day |Start | Finish Both g
M .
o0 il-o0 (23-00 (pimase read guldance note 5)

T oo (2%-00

Wed 1100 [2%-¢p

T 100 [ | e e e
thoes listed in the colump on the left. please liat (please
read guidance note &)

B I-00[2800] CHAISTMMS

NEw }’E Mn s
% Ji- o0 [25-co
Sun (10012306

Sinte the name and dedails of the individual whom you wich to specly on the
licence as designated premises supsrvisor (Please ses declaration about the
entitiement to work In the checklist at the end of the form):

fisme Katie HOBRS

Dateofbith & /¢ - 02~ 1975

i Address 71, CQC:WI el pmm PLHCG
I e I q

Kenr.
Posteode | CT20 98D
Parsonal licence number (if known) S D C l ,l - 8’

Page 22



Sandgate Vaults Premise aplication

K

Pisase highlight any adulkt entertsinmant or sarvices, sctivitise, other
antariainmant or matiars ancillary to the vse of ths premiass that may give rise to
concam in respect of children (please reed guidance note 8)

L
Hours premises are | State any sessonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

open io the public
Standerd days and
timings {please read
guilanca note 7)

Day |Stat | Finh
Mon

SN ——

Page 23



Sandgate Vaults Premise aplication

Sat

Sun

M Describe the steps you intand to teke to promata the four licensing objectives;

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) {please read guidance note
_10)
NO SdcesS orF ‘4N7 dreoHow- TOo UnDER HE-&

Ricercus Strictey InFeneep Anti Unves
[bricy, No Deunk onr Disonpsniy BEHAVIOR
ON PI'ZE'WHS'E‘-;. NO viorEnT on sty Socrac

Benavien

b) The preventlon of crime and disorder
Qecoaned cecT Sycrem Covenring Hec

Hnens, Notices Pisperayine opEr NG Hovas
[4,,,,, CoimiNie (-'Ic~rl-/.r7 On ENTIIHNTE,

gTIJIFF Lyt BE ﬂ’lanED InN THE L“ENSING Lﬂuk

e|Fubll=ngy
INTEANAL Bmun ExTEANAL LGHTNG  INCucimG

EMEQGENCY LiGHTING, Fiae ouTE SiGnN’s,
STHFF Teamm 86 in LD Ano Company
SHFeTy PC-‘J..[(‘.}

) The provention of public nuleance
NeTiees przcmrusurc)/ Dispuiysd e Ewrr
ReavesTingG  @gar Cusromens To Respeet
Plechat ReSIPENTS  auo 10 tenve  deed
QUIETLY. Devivernes dpounced dv Times
s 1o _NOT _DiSTueeRD  desipents

) The protection of chlldren from harm

Page 24



Sandgate Vaults Premise aplication

CHALLENGE 25t SysTém 10 fle OppenATED,
STHFF TRAINED dup (AoRDED 1N Thuaine
{tevonds

Chethilst:
Plasse tick ta dicate agresment

* | have mede or encloesd payment of tha fee

® | have enclosed the plen of the premises.

& | have sant coples of this appiication and the pian to responsibia authorittes
and othite whare appicstle.
| heve ancloaed the consent form compisted by the individual | wish to ba
dasignated premizes supsrvisor. If applcable.
lundamstand that | muet now advertise my appllcation.

| undersiand that If ! do not comply with tha above fequiramants my epplication
will be refected.

[Appiicable to all individusl applicants, Inciuding those Ina partnarship which is
not a Imiied Kablity partrers hip, bit ot companies or Imited §abifity
partnerships] | have inciuded documenta demonstrating my entitisment to work
In the United Kingdom (plesse read note 18).

IT 1B AN OFFENCE, UNDER BECTION 188 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR N CONNECTICN WITH THIS APPLICATION, THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON BUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT,

IF i3 AN OFFENCE UNDER BECTIGN 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1871 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DONG 80 BY REASGN OF
THER IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADLLT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO i3 SBUB.IECT TO CONDITIONS A8 TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 16 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2008 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO 80 N THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE I8 DISQUALFIED,

Part4 - Signatures (pisase read guidance nots 11)
Signature of applicant or appilcant’s solichor or other duly authorised agent (ses

guidance rote 12). # signing on behalF ofthe applloant, pleane state In what
capacity.

*  [Appiicable to Individual applicants anly, Inoluding thoee Ina
parinership which [s not a Emited lability partnerahip) |
uhderstand | am not eniitied to ba lssued with a Boenca If | go not
have the entitiement to ive and work In the UK (or If | am subject

Page 25



Sandgate Vaults Premise aplication

Provislon of iate night refreshmant (if ticking yes, fill In box 1)

Supply of alcohol (if ficking yes, fillin box J)
In all cases complate boxes K, L and M

Page 26



Sandgate Vaults Premise aplication

{0 & condition preverting rme from doing work releting to the
carying on of a kcensabls activity) and that my licence wil
becoma Invalld If | cesse o be antitisd to ive and work i the UK
{plaasa read guldance note 15).

Tha DPS named in thia mpplication form is entitiad io work in the
UK (end |8 rot subject to concltions preventing him or her from
doing work relating to a ficesabie ectivity) arx | have esen a copy
of his or her proof of entitiement to work, If appropriste (please
saa note 16)

Signatura ’@%
Dats 20 - c%- 2¢ci7
Capacty DirecTON  OF Conprny

Far Jolat applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant'a solicltor or other
suthorised agent (pleasa read guidance nots 13). H signing on beheM of the
spplicant, plense state In what capachy.

Signsture L . 5

Dmi~—_ [ 20 3% 2013

Capachy Cnu\p..,.,,..‘ Dingeroo,

Contact neme (wheme not praviously given) and postel address for comeapondence
azsociated with this appilcation (please read guidance note 14)

Post town | | Postcode |
Telephone number (if ary) |
K youwould prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mall addrese (optional

Notes for Guldence

1. Desoribe the premises, for axampie the typa of premiass, lts genarsl sttuation
and layout and ary other infarmation which could ba redevant Io the icensing
objsctives. Where your application includes cff-aupplies of eicohol and you intand
to provide a place for conaumption of these oif-supplies, you must Include a
description of where the place wilt ba and Ita proxmity to the premises.

2. Intarms of specific reguiated entertalnmants pleass note that:

*  Plays: no icance Is required for performances bertwean 08:00 and 23.00
on any day, provided thet the audisnce does not exceed 50D,

+ Fiims: no ficance Is requined for ‘nol-for-profit’ flm exhibition held in
commurily premises betwsen 08.00 end 29.00 on any day provided that
the audiance does not excead 500 and tha ongarniser (1) gets consent ko

Page 27



Sandgate Vaults Premise aplication

Licensing Team

Shepway District Councit Folkestone
Civic Cantre Hythe & Romney Marsh -
Castle HHl Avenue Wty 70— g il
Folkestons ) : R

Kent CT20 2QY / -
Teisphona: 01303 853626/3407 ware stepa o

Consent of Individual to being specified as premises suparvisor

Page 28



Sandgate Vaults Premise aplication

and any premies licence to be granted or varled in reapact of this appiication made
by

conceming the supply of alcohol at

il i 1,54 LY HiEe

| alap confim that | sm applying for, intend ta apply for of cumantly hold & personst
licance, detalis of which | ast out below.

Parsonal Ncance number

Parsonal icencs |ssuing authorty

Neme (please print)

Page 29



Sandgate Vaults Premise aplication

G—rzouuD FLooQ

L&)
S
ﬁ =N X2
— 2200 —i‘:
£ 1150 S }?’I
; _ % .
: 3600 —
' 8Du-uw —-73500 —y
| & |
L o
P
-
S
i
X

——— 5000
1200 —
&—— 3000

‘!L"fl ..': ".‘I_‘ .

Page 30



Sandgate Vauits Premise aplication

AN
d

y [ ()

e

I -
$+6IC >

|

&
0.52] =% 008 f

Page 31



Page 32



Appendix 2.

Page 33



ffﬁsqﬂ‘onﬁﬂ?‘”?

ef : 35~ 3% Sadyets Hih Sihest
TR0 BAH. '
Ap/&'ﬂn-ﬁh\ 74'4' Liscamge |

;:.z«.n- st Tog 70 Wh-? 7 G
?’”}'uiéf g @ Zuj::-d sl Lation /E" a
/J"c-ﬂm.;.z ng Mﬂyt- e )

LU Clrtn, s ot 5 Stunt o’
ﬁdﬁv@:ylzh 7 & )é;é’ea;‘r'uf ’Z:: éfﬂ-ﬂf-"//‘—' A

7% ﬁ-\-'s". o e mwﬁik-/wc-/-
724. (ﬂf'@'ﬁw.{s &; Wy aefec M

Aave 7o S trrnn  Fhg /%Z.u_ P T LYY
ac.ca.a:bm]ﬂ., Gty — st fophporins (aibed

57 TN
ety

Page 34



[ 21 September 2017 12:50
Tox Licanelng
Subject ORlection to Appiication of Premises licensa

Wewonld s % provide writien objection to the license apnlication for the premises $3-37 Sandgate High
Street, Sandgate, CT20 IAH,

I'm grevely conceenad that the chenge in use apd the assodlated Jevel of naise pmangiing Sotn this verme
will capse disraption to us and our imeeedists neighbours,

Wo have been s resident in the adjoining road Giranwille Road Ext since 2009, Wohave 3 children of
#lrol going age and there {1 2 3 year old alao living in the seme sttest, closer tn the appiicants,

Ouwmnmkmimnﬂyﬂunuinhaihﬁumﬂ:eLMMudc,ludlnunﬂym&imﬁmMHIimvd
premig=s will bring in terms of vneccizhle hehnvipyr,

annfﬂmnhﬂhymtnnndeﬂnunﬂﬂnhﬁhhgﬁﬁhﬂmﬂhhdm A recent ad-hoo
Iiw&mdﬂmudﬂminthimulthwhmmdnhlglilwdni‘minluddimpﬁmu
. Bven with their doors tlosed the acqund wy derpeed but was ntill andible with oy windows

losod. W-wﬁmmMMWlmﬁBmkHoﬂarmmdﬁmhdpwﬂmﬂu
aompisints. mappﬁnnhpmnimhnmthhmEmndidmmdthynpmpuhglﬂlsdaymt'
Hvemﬂﬂmﬂmmmhmdmlhmmﬁﬂmﬂﬁwﬂlhwwhnlwulﬂntmh:vem
experienced bafors,

lqudIilmtuknmthnuutmnfﬂﬁlapplﬁﬁnnmdthntm;vubjmﬂmhuhmmmd.

Muamy thanks

Page 35



pd

[

/

5 WAl B e T R Som& AAFHED
Boud NG wWive BE & 8mR LT H“‘?"l't-kmr_
SMAY @ RESTALVRANT, -
TABWWL L SAE BTESE) LEA0 TO NOESE NUISANGS
PRO™ TE Mot QBN THE DooRs OPER MD
QDL i PREE\ e BPEING VENTLATION

RE- LceEng, APPLCATIEN BN TOR KEKST LT,

| ( wwe cotslns pesoT THE APPuenTEN P PR
C XhE ABOVE ATHRESS, |
e A GLosEY Bfunarso MREA Yioasing A Mo oF
Ve REMRED CEOPLE Ang FAMNES LOTTE SNALL

| THERRE 16 mesaOy A PROBLEM LWOTH ANTI-SOQAL

C BEHEMOOR ba W] RGO \NVOWING  SHeomed,
cﬂzgggéwq.‘ ?Q'{Nﬂ-sne‘ A.gg-.qu secpavaiS QR.mﬁ'nNE(
N DOORLHAYS ONE a1 THE SRET i
! A UES T @BWENE AT THE  bHie. v BS IN
HE BAsEmEsT oREA BOR.

TE BASEmesT GREM S Fluen LAAGER. THAD

THE Sriain. GRoune RosR | RESFURANST .

5

-6 (7.

FoR. B5-37 SANDGATE WGH SHREST. ;
g

Pos & oF THE

Pagé 36



1 ] WORRLED ABoST ARDMy oL NUSANLD
REAUIPR ARSLNE THE VENLS , Sr{ekERS ouTSIBE BT,
Pmp AT ApEING TIME  WDKREN ‘D FassTFaul 6

Bﬁﬂs PmD RESHRATS \N &'%\CZQ\'PWD‘
teap TO BV

\?nv\ muw&mmm-\-hr IS A
o T WS

) ANT - acaxm_, BEAV

‘/Dstﬁ' GyJ ﬂ-k[ oot S\ VIEIBWD 1S SaE *rremq

Bor BUsRY NQHE OF THE LESK (S U AceEPTRABE
D WourD =7 Vﬂd&‘aﬁsﬁﬁj FoR P chwm
|ucrr€ AT LAORK, 1S ou@ml\\q ™ A -Rﬁv;maov-
Grwe om Q;rzﬁwum: Rede BAsST. r\erEF’Ou_y

O ﬁ'{; ConVERMED ™ AN @P’M\Mq tedl.




f,l el I"*|| § Ronffl

L]

¥

1]

£e 20N

20" Spprember 2017

Dear Sir / Madam

Please accept my lelter of objection to the planned opening of a icensed premises at:
35— 37 Sandgate High Street, Sandgate, Kent, CT20 3AH

These are the reasons for my objection:

1= Noise from patrons In and out of the premises all night for smoking, and no doubt whitst smoking
will be urinating kn our road which already happens fram anather Heensed premises cafled
Escondidos.

2 =This Is a quiet family orlenlited street with children and parents alike getting up eurly for school
and work and the noise from a music bar @an only be 2 bhad idea for sleep deprivation and
Hdisturbance.

3 = The parking in this 3raa Is ridiculously over ecowded st night with pecple parking thelt vaiilidlos
on pavements, double yellow fines, xig zag fines and there are never wver any parking spaces for
people who live here. The permit svstem in place is not fit For purpose as it only Benefits those
people who do not work and need to park here sif day. Whenever you return home at rizht to park,
there are never any spaces and more often than nat you will have to park your vehicke miles away
from yout froni door.

4 = Thera will b constant naise from taxis pulling up, blocking the roads, peoplie shouting and
screaming as s the case most weekends because of othar licensed premises in the area.

I don't feel it Is necessary for live bands ang music blanng out until 2330 most nights in what was a
relatively peaceful area and | am totally fed up with al. the naise and brokan giasses ano notties we
get down the road we live In pow,

Drunken ichaviour is incroasing all the tinte, | have prople knocking my door and banging on the
window when they walk past, which in turn sets the dog off barking waking up the neighbours all
krecause of drunken stupidity snd : do not think It's fair we have 10 put up with it as much as we do.

50. whiist making your deeisions, think sbout us loca: residents down here and ask yourseives
“would you iike this on your own doorsteps, noisy dunken peopie constantly in and out smokirg,
banging doors, urinating down yaur roads, smashing battles and glasses, constant vehicles pulling up
a1 night pumping horns?* Because this s wnat Is happening in Sandgate on 2 regular basis

Regards

Page 38



- TV i iy, "
B iy

22 SEP

20 Scptember2017

I'amn very concerned sbout the application for a music license fior 35 1o 37 Sendgate High
Street, my muin reasons of concern is that the huilding is not fit for purpose for loud musie.
The building itself has a large glass tromtage and therefore would allow music to flood
outside anto swrrounding reads which in tumn could inpacked residents persanal lives at thedr
homey,

The Building doesn't have air conditioning so could Icad to the doors and windows being
opancd in the summer when load music is being played, Usually live bands arc cxtremely
loud.

lhwcwmﬂUMWMmmmmwhmﬂmzswmmiw(whﬂhm
cscandido) horrendous foud music which | could not cscape inside my home, every room
was badly eﬂbmdhclnﬁngmylomeuﬁbedmﬁmﬁndomcmmﬁsinm
of having & shup and flat shove inbetwaen me and Escondido and a Bft wall protecting me
from Lhe road was not cnough to peatect me from the lowd music,

Also of concern i in Granville Road East is & metn! grate again which could allow music to
tscape outside ina residential area.

Hours of music 1lam to 11.30 recorded music weskdays with five bands / groups

from 20.00 10 23.00 wednesday und 14,00 1o 23.00 on weekends is far too much ina
residential arca, How would lacals escape firom the loud music?? music for 7 days aweck
for such lung hours in totally unfair on Jocals.

The pavement outside the premises is very narrow, Smokers would vongregutc outside
shouting & scresming aver the music, Would a dnor person be working during the hours of
music say from 2 until the Jast eastomers have the arsa:??

Would the license allow for hours 10 be exwnded at Bunk holidays and special cvents?? [
hope not. As residents we shoutd be aliowed yuict time when we're not working.

Parking is a major issue here in Sundyate, so where would all the extra cars he parking? F'm
worricd that cars will perk in Granville Road East half on the pavement and rond blocking
doorways and pedestrians, also stopping residents from parking and leaving their private
parking spaces. Also sumounding ronds would be affected.

Yours Sincenchs;

Page 39




This page is intentionally left blank



o 1 Sartimbs 2005

Dear Ser {Magam

I('E » 85 - 34 ﬁcsn Streas, Spmintin ’, Kaar

W% o Appliciine. for Aot v Entesiacoment Kitcnes -
DDA 4ot LY.

We mavee o, the
QP{’MI-MQR&*-

P tutals,

Lonee rig g

’ 'Y .

naaa Sk, adl oy ar g
“-“‘ﬂ’{y R whichn feapts
7 can glmwij fia. ichae y
Peorls. Staneliny g g et sV ng A
. _’JE\*‘IW}:} kﬂﬁd‘ﬂ i.."ﬁlﬂ'. L& (dtu-l:d be (ke
Meser by e exdinee  Absn the
0 [ng fulisy e e

: : 5 0 . . 8 : 6..
— L T b gy euas WL Longeen s mie s end ™)
Fhe o f‘,'f-"-ﬁ et .m;-bo")a Jw?f-m dorm -

g jﬂt the negse it e b B 1 a kel VU B giotnimentoi

16 beth sugeerf cone My e Mamrtgr [ necer o gy Ry Sutcp
oo i get op fr wina (f MRS 6 gl thy ddloanicr s for
hee 3eneet g, ol

I folly olomé thera pug e fFiave
{'&k’.cﬂ i Te L0 weng | f"..sf'
Dixattaies (. .
rﬁﬁl&lﬂf Mﬂlhﬂ.

lirts (nd g, Facoiat. ole 3
¢ fien - an PRtT cuea
,:.ueg,).l.‘:.-f.'l_:; AE fictom. o e uiBEy

-

F e el Peaoliats has igen
by B 1ot apfpu, have o vaity of

HK‘. V’.:l“l{\j r?fﬂ'l.;ﬂ.ths fﬁ“,x'c @ﬂ&{&d{é-cm&mnf‘.ma

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

This report will be made Folkestone
public on 11 October Hythe & Romney Marsh
Shepway District Council o~
2017 =g/
Aww.shepway.gov.uk

Report Number DCL/17/16

To: Licensing Sub-Committee
Date: 19 October 2017

Status: Non-Executive Decision
Head of service: Ben Geering

SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISE LICENCE AT
UNO MAS, 29 THE OLD HIGH STREET, FOLKESTONE, KENT.

SUMMARY: Report DCL/17/16 sets out the facts for the Licensing Committee to
consider in determining a premise licence. The licensing committee is the
Licensing Authority acting in a role formally taken by the Magistrates Court. It is,
therefore, not appropriate for officers to make additional comments other than in
the capacity as a Responsible Authority under the legislation of the Licensing Act
2003. Therefore there are no comments from Legal, Finance or other officers
included in this report

REASONS FOR DETERMINATION:

The Committee is obliged to determine the application with a view of promoting
the licensing objectives. In making its decision the Committee must also have
regard to all the representations made and the evidence it hears. The Committee
is obliged to have regard to the national guidance and the councils own licensing

policy.

DETERMINATION:

The Licensing Sub-Committee is asked to:

1. Note the contents of Report DCL/17/16

2. Determine the application. The options for determining the application
are set out in section 5 below.

Page 43



11

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

3.1

4.1

BACKGROUND

Part 1 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that the sale or supply of
alcohol on and off the premise and other licensable activities must be
authorised by a premise licence...

APPLICATION

An application has been made under the Licensing Act 2003 for a
Premise Licence by Hannah Lyons.

The application is in relation to a kiosk situated at 29 The Old High Street,
Folkestone.CT20 1RL with a small bar area and external seating on the
highway

The application is for recorded music daily between 12.00 and 21.00 and
the sale of alcohol on and off the premises between the hours of 12.00
and 20.30pm Wednesday to Sunday.

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1.

The applicant is mindful of her responsibilities and has received copies of
the objections (see Appendix 2). Within the licence application she has
detailed how he promotes the four licensing objectives.

OBSERVATIONS

The Committee must take such steps, as it considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives:

o The prevention of crime and disorder

Public Safety

The prevention of public nuisance

The protection of children from harm

Any further steps the applicant intends to take to promote the four
licensing objectives can been found on part M of the application form
attached and are reflected in 2.5 above.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS

The comments received from the Responsible Authorities are set out in
the table below:

Responsible Authority Comments

Environmental Health Commercial) | Objections - public safety

Kent Fire & Rescue Officer No objections
Child Protection Agency No objections
Planning Officer No objections
Kent Police No objection.
Environmental Health (Pollution) No objection — conditions agreed

Page 44



4.2

5.1

5.2

No representations have been received from other interested parties by
the Licensing Authority regarding the application.

OPTIONS

The licensing sub-committee has the following options:
a) Grant the licence as requested.

b)  Modify the licence, by adding conditions.

c) Reject whole or part of the application.

The committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or
reject the whole or part of the application merely because it considers it
desirable to do so. It must actually be necessary in order to promote the
licensing objectives.

CONTACT OFFICERS AND BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Councillors with any questions arising out of this report should contact the
following officer prior to the meeting:

Arthur Atkins, Environmental Health and Licensing Manager
Telephone: 01303 853242
Email: arthur.atkins@shepway.gov.uk

No published documents have been relied upon in the preparation of the
report.

Appendices:
Appendix 1.  Application for premise licence
Appendix 2. Relevant Representations

Page 45


mailto:arthur.atkins@shepway.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1.

Page 47



Page 48



Uno Mas Premise Application

Wk [ 2613 24297

0.1 SEP 2V
0745890 -
4
e - 12923 Rralid,
She, Distnet Lounel o7
,E:;I.I::,:I,A"m‘ _ . ':_-,A J"r
Kent CT20 2QY ph T

Telephona: 01303 858560
Emeil: licensing® ay.govauk
www.shepway.gov.

Applicationfor a premises Bcence to be granied
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE N‘I#.LDWNG INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Bafore completing this form please read tha guidance notes at the and of the for. If you
ane compieting this form by hand please write legibly In block capitais. In all cases
ensura that your answers are inside the boxgs and written In biack ini. Use additional
gheets if necessary. &

You may wish to keep a mpyofheu%mmd form for your records.

e Lt LS

apply for a premises licence under ssction 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premisea described in Part 1 below {the pramises) and Uwe are making this
application to you as the relevant licenaing suthority In accordance with section 12
of the Licensing Act 2003 T

Part 1 = Premisas detalls 1

vy i

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnante sirvey map reference of description

29 THe ot Hiett STeey

[ THTE . %
wen__| FOLKES TONE Postcods | (T20 12L
. R YEAEE
E}Iaftnm numbaralprerms:fif : Lb {* \
::mr:asﬂcrﬂhablevalua : q N‘QN&' }

.‘a.|‘. ‘

Scanned by CamScanner

Page 49



Uno Mas Premise Application

§

i g gennershp oterthan tmited Hoabe compists section (8)
il asan unincorporated associationor 7] please complets secton (B)
v other ffor eampis a statutory O please compiets section (B)
c) arecognised club f_L_J plsase compiete section (B)
d) achaity _'-\-“EI pleass complete section (B)
e) hpmprlnmolanudmaﬁoml " “00  piease complete section (8)
) ahmhmwy [0 pleass complete section (8)
underPet2ofl [ act!
¢ et s
of anindepsndsmt hospitat in Walss o
ga) apmnmbng‘mmdundalcmfﬂ‘_ [ please complets section (B) '

of Part 1 of the Health and Bogclel Care Act
2008 (within the meaning ol that Part) inant

Indegandent rosphal in Ergiand

the chef offloer o pooe of a polls foroB & '
" England and Wales T E\ 'rm T 1 a,’d}mm

by lynumappulmaapamndueﬂbnd In(a)or(b)phqemmyﬂcldmmb

ana hox
| am carrying on of proposing to camy ona anmmlmolvestl‘n uss of the O
*premises for kcensable activities; o
1am making the application pusunnt Io a I

stahutory function of ,‘" g

& function discharged by vitus of Majesty'.s

"',"P""l"' b
(A) NDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fillin s spplicable)
Me O mMe O MIGG\E Mz O g:;m%r
Surnsme LYonS |Flratmmu Hﬂ"‘:"mﬂ’
D‘ulr'dl:hli m,m/g, Iam1ayaam,:|dor P]hn:aﬂckyu
Natlonumy T
M ACELR fll/ﬁ
"‘""".?ﬂm Pullw
premises CHtURCHA. ST,

Postown | FoLkEKTONE. . Postods  |CT20 IS8
Deytima cordscttslephons |63 ¥%6 S ZAll
Ematacdees | hannahiuons €1 @ gmal. lom

Scanned by CamScanner

Page 50



Uno Mas Premise Application

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises koangs 1o start? ﬁﬂm' .

Hyoumhthellumemuvaldonyfmaumupgm, DD MM YYYY

when do you want It to end? EEEEEEEN

Pbalaﬂlveanamraldmnfhmu(pbuemndgddammu

o M Bt e Toe d The
VGRSV, | EXRaNAL SEATING ongy ~ on

Hiedof. < TR ¢ clles & Two

Stools UP AX {Ag)
i {" I u'\!j x

ol 7 AR

1 5,000 or morp pacple are ';.mech&'ﬁfgum thepremises st 1
any one tlr’m. ptle:ne stale the number sxpected to.attand.
What Iieembhact!vlm do you intend 1 oary on from the premises?

(pisacs sea sections 1 and 14and8dn;ldm;1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Pravision of ragulsted ertertainment (p;}& rosd Giddanca notez)  plena ok afthat
a) plays (f ticking ves, fill in box A) ;'

b) films (f tioking yes, il In box B) ?

) lmwsmmmmammmm{b'&'cs

d) baoxing or wrestiing entarntainment (if nuqm yes, fill iInbox D)
€} fvemusic (f ticking yes, fil in box E)

f) racorded music (if ticking yes, fil ianqs F)

@  performances of danoe i ticking yes, flin box G)

hing of & simiiar description to that faling within (e); () or (g)
N E%udnn% yes, fillin box H) |

L'JEIIQ/EI['JEI[]D

Scanned by CamScanner

Page 51




Uno Mas Premise Application

-

SECOND NDNIDUYAL APPLICANT (i appicable)

MO Me O wmss O

Other Tite
Mo O | mole, Rov)

Sumame

Firs} namyia

Date of birth
over

1am 18YoRBOOr [ Luone ickyes

Nationality .

'

Current postal address | | \
if different from
premises address

] '-"r:l \ T4
A6y i1 SN
' st

Post town

numbsr

E-malladdoes
(optional)

{8) OTHER APPLICANTS

Phooz pravide name and reglsiersd =i 'of sppilcant In il Whare
appropriste plaaca give any reghiop: fvar. i the case of & partnership or
other joint venture (other than a body ), pizage pive the nome snd

aciress of sach party

Name

Atidress

Registered number (whete appicable)

Description of applicant (for example,

pannership, company, unincarporated assoolation

Telaphons number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Scanned by CamScanner

Page 52




Uno Mas Premise Application

A

e
+ Piane. 1) T
*@‘wvmw mnw o8 =

[ G bl _“_ﬂ'!“ Tuaij ;
QN‘:: .‘\: pe-5P fndnrniy it 3)

Fowm e 1bw~_h
Vo e L buneh
Lhas

Scanned by CamScanner

Page 53




Uno Mas Premise Application

ment §f ticking Yo, 1 in box 1) O

Sumoly o aloghot 1 Heking yas. i in e J) N
In all cagec compite boxze K, L and M

Scanned by CamScanner

Page 54



Uno Mas Premise Application

(tlaase read guidence note 3)

Indoons {1

Oudoors | []
Both O

§

y ininii; Rpr: (please mad guidance note 4)

Blaio v s apalvarietinng §
{plonsa reaa guidance note 5§)

Page 55

Scanned by CamScanner




Uno Mas Premise Application

Indoor sporting
evonts
Starciard days and

Plsase give further detaila (please read guidance note 4)

Scanned by CamScanner

i

Page 56



Uno Mas Premise Application

el [T T e T

Sardarddeysand | plasas tick (plpase read guidance nots 3)

imi lzacn

Day {Stan | Finich Both O
Mon Plense give further ¢:talia hiare (please read guidance note 4)
Twe

Scanned by CamScanner

Page 57




Uno Mas Premise Application

Sisase tick {pinass mad guidanca noie 3)

indoors |
Oudoors |
Both O

Wﬁ;ﬂt@mmmmq

Thur

Scanned by CamScanner

Page 58




Uno Mas Premise Application

F
R:zerdod musie i RN Plaving of r:zorl:-d onnlin talre

Standard deys and Indoom | (]
timings (please read | pleasia ik (piesse read guidance note 3) >
guidance nots 7) : -
W Start Both D

Mon D olber foyigr rala e
IR Qﬁsuwl vetooTk %am:“ mzﬂ )
SPOTHY Feo. frvnctomd Augee

11:00 1 i s s - o s
Mo & Wes o, pr PRy
Thr raosssS |

Scanned by CamScanner

Page 59




Uno Mas Premise Application

¢ ]
Pefformances of 1r:.~;‘ FL Egher (ol o D
dance &
Stwndurd duys ard leacse rwd guidunue i 3)
| gddance rote 7
Day |Strt | Finigh Both O
Mon Pisass give further detalls hers (pleass read guidance notc 4}
L : LT TP . l'-.1 ng H 1
i ' LI i
Tue
wE o)
Wed
T
f”} \
Fd Non st=ncis il 1, Whop yeu inond to von ghe -
mdcqmgu-gt
- i
Sun
j 1} "y

Scanned by CamScanner

Page 60



Uno Mas Premise Application

Anything of = sim¥:r
tothat

f-?'?lnum em

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7}

Plaass give a description of the type of antertalnment you will
be providing

Day | Start | Finich

Mon

Scanned by CamScanner

Page 61




Uno Mas Premise Application

e gt Wil thz provision of (=47 nigtz
refreghment r-“?ﬁ‘ahﬁﬂ: place Indoor or indoors 0O
Rigndan days and mudenss or heth = phifes flek (piaasa
fimirgs (please read | read guidance note 3) =
Tue .
]
ved m- I RIS ERRAENS SOy I Ry
L+ A (pl6ese read guidamnos fote 6)
Thur
Fri
S
&un

Scanned by CamScanner

Page 62



Uno Mas Premise Application

J
e Onthe N
s:prﬁ'?mm-nu premisag I
timings (pleass read Ofthe N\
gidance nelc 7) premises ND
Dey |Sten | Fnish goth N0

Frs Qer m\"&‘)

ra ko |

VIR S

) IEURYT L A '
t f ! M5 - i
'._-Hl {]

State m- naghe‘and detaBsiof the hdlvHﬂan’nm You wish1o specky on the

m;m‘zwmsz" el oo aveuA e

Name _l__m

Dats of bith

mﬂ%

U‘:NT

-'le ifll :: |I
NS | '
i, © el
Wﬂtsr L
) A |

Postcode |

SC

CIZ0 13
1 Parsonal Noence number (If known) 50| /l.g.q 4. I_'S

Scanned by CamScanner

Page 63



Uno Mas Premise Application

lssuing licansing authority (If known)

Hooo
K‘/ s

Piogas highlight any aduf: entertalnment or asrvices, activitiso,
m:‘mln'garﬂm'zu-:mlhqwmmgﬂhmmhuﬁmcm&n
contem in respuct of children {piuswe ruad guidurce nuiy §).

Ik |

ORISR

.:-!” m
&MH} “H
L
Hours premises are | Siate anv seasonal variations (please tsid guldands note 5)
T W
timings {please read J-—Mf“ MBNEIAT  WE
] WU Gy - uo-9:00pm

7

::. sn:'_m'h.w,’.ﬂu.bﬂc We U sten
vonoea 5 Tuerday g0~ G

) - MR UOLTAYy  THAT TR

Tue [n- ab & Mo o TWe WE g

"ch«u (not  cuey ST 'DM)u

. - MECand NATLONAL  (BLDMS W

Thur nzw q-&n

ﬂ. n 7" II'I'!I' n.g;ll ‘;m;'_.j‘i.; ;f.r‘-:l‘ l. "" I_ -_'".|‘ o -
Lie we ter &) oo
Erelier ' THAS ' APM) &
1200 Aiggh CUone  THe  tlewasKl ) |

Vol Liva

Scanned by CamScanner

Page 64



Uno Mas Premise Application

el R T SR ST N PR

e Vb ) i\ Yoy g Y RV
‘ja’ln‘ 1K) i ] |l|'") PR Y "!.f!' o;’ }J

= 1N0R00

M Describe the steps you intand to taks to promote the four ficansing objectives:
a) General~ alifour licensing objectives (b, c, d and &) (please read guidance note
b .

STIONG MANRKEMERS. CosTROAS |
Efectve Thomna "6 Al SWE So AL fixe
Awrdse 6 Plemests Usenes \ENBE 2.5 | o
16 Plf:\lgg‘t' SuPELY "ii?if'_ﬂ,\ﬂol-k;. -c'ttykunou. zﬂk& Dgicer s

!

h','rmmmbnorcrmmuﬁk _
A CUAE wile OURSIDE PREMESS =i B
INDICATING  NSUAMAL HOBS unpel THe WS & THe i
Plerwesi LICENSe QuLitie vaviptk NERSALLE - ACTIVIY

ﬁ:w: Sellm g, Alcodo T B‘”""}ﬁ oL (NTONATE INoIVIDYg ©
[Plenerston & McilAnE vy NECAL DUC W& AT THe i

mmu& WDEF@&%ECM $ UsiNg Ao [Be

e
{ plameas 4 AlGimants eve. wi il
@ﬁﬁ&"ﬁv AW Times i Cooo oeoes. 4 |.:, p\fffe

a ‘ [ ]
ke nuisance | £

LS T5 Aotess ThE PuRlica
\,L.uge ASled B Leep NOSKO0Y Pegoecr

BRMEST & LORRIEK 4 G waill Re (% W A Mingaw
ADERUATE  WASSE ReCeparies A PV \hcm\;p ;

8) The protection of chikiren from harm

Scanned by CamScanner

Page 65



Uno Mas Premise Application

l&l;d\mc& 7 Sen® o, .
CTR® SWEE MpsT tanuittiageT €L 1D
Lot fook Wi\ R KepY o fewess &S m'ﬁm

'Ilr i

Checkilet:
Piace tiek to Indicre agrsment
LI i .
= ¢ jaye made or enclosad payment of the fee. IQ/
e & Jhave encivsed the pian of the premises. ~ g
= = |have sent coples of this appkcstion and the plan 1o responeible authorities
and cthers where appiceble. w”’
* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be
whmmlmm
. lmmMmmnvm \EI
. ” umomeommmum wirsments epplicatioq
| rhilh feq ﬂU
cable ia all Individual applicants, inciuding thosa in a partnemhip which is
.mmhl:uwpmr:ﬁ hunnleomluor'ﬂr:l:hd o
mmllmlmmmmwmmymmnhm &)
1. . hmummmmmmw

u
b/ ‘

IT 13 AN OFFENCE, UNDER gﬁ LICENSI0 ACT 2003, TP IAKE.
AFALSE STATERENT (4 OR 10 THIS APPLICATION. THOSE _
WHO MAKE Arms'mamaq?wﬁ*mmuum

'rouuaormv ARIDUNT. £ !

NBMOFFEHGEUHD.SMDH”OF“EMATDNM 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORKWHEEN'IHEYM.ORHAVE REASONABLE CAUSETO
BELIEVE, THAT %Y HIOBID 80 BY REASON OF

i THER IMIZGRAT EMLOY ADUI.'I'HI'HWI‘)“!
LEA\'EORWHOIBCUBJEGTTOWDNSASTOWW

TY UNDER 15 OF

ALV AND NATIONALITY mnm%manMm gl)

Waﬁm WHERET %?Enngi
TO BEIEVE.

EXIPLOYEE IS DISQUALTIED,

Pnu4-b;mimii¢’. {pleasé readiguidance note 1)

Signotisre of applicint or appiicant's soBcitor br other tuly suthorised 1
guidance note 12). u.ﬁ-';:mm-::fn-mumfmmm'ﬁ?(@-

capachky. ; | - K - )

R . b “,lr' Ij.l-. pr, 1y IJI
YL R ¥ Incividus! rprMy.lndwlngllnulnl n
Declaration which is not @ ﬂi‘hd!i!hllyplﬂmlllﬁll

undpfetand | am not entitied to be issued with a keense if § do nat
have the entitiement o fve and work in tha UK {(or If | am subject
e

Scanned by CamScanner

Page 66




Uno Mas Premise Application

to & condition preventing me {rom work relsting to the
ﬂ%mﬂgmmlw that my licence wil
become mvalid if | cesse 10 be antitied % Bve and workin the UK
{plense read guidance note 15).

¢ ﬁnDPs in this application form ks entitied to work In the
mmumfmmmmmmmummm
doing work relating 1o a licesable sctivity) and | have seen a copy
of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriais (please

800 rots 15)
 Signature (i .
ws os /2013

Copncy | IIECTOL. of (MBY 1D,

Por ; lone, B e of 2™ ntor 2™ applicar®’'s solicior or other
joint zpplion ignatu spplica

Wmﬂmmmm 13). ¥signing on bahal of the
Signature

Date

Capacity

| {whers : f:ﬁ;n-mmnmm
m%mm this m"'n’:.?.‘i."’ wm' wuﬁifT note 14)

B ¥ |
-Postiowh | ™~ ‘ ) | Postcode | '’

Teiephons number (f ary) |
i you'would prefer is to Edmespond with yfbjb-‘lﬁl.hwaﬂlm {optional)
gl 1y 1 o

[
Notes for Guidsnce i

1. Describe the premisas, for exampia the type of premiges, its general altuation
Land layout end any other lnfong : vnﬂqhu’dbe relevant to the ficensing
- Where your spplication ncludas off -suppliss of alcohot and youintand
o provide a place for consumption thaes off-supplies, you must Incice &
and itz proimity to the premises.
mn'; pleasa note that: .
for Imances batween 08:00 and 23.00
iﬁ?sm does not exceed 500, ’
fowwgt' .olsm mm::yn held in
community premises between and onm provided that
ﬂslmmednumtemodmommeowlern&)mmmmm

Scanned by CamScanner

Page 67




Uno Mas Premise Application

Scanned by CamScanner l

Page 68



Uno Mas Premise Application

Scanned by CamScanner




Page 70



Appendix 2.

Page 71



%

From: Atkins, Arthur

Sent: 25 September 2017 12:22

To: Licencing

Subject: RE: Consultation for new premise licence application - Uno Mas 29 The Old High
Street

I would like to object to this application as the statutory consultee for public safety. My reasons are
as follows:-

The tables and chairs will obstruct access and egress from the Old High Street into Payers Park.
The distance between the kiosk and the boundary of the next premises going down The OId High
Street is a maximum 5 meters. Part is a private forecourt and part KCC highway. Putting tables
and chairs on the highway requires consent from KCC. In addition to the tables and chairs this
application would encourage the congregation of people standing.

Although they have not objected directly, both Kent Police and Kent Fire and Rescue have aiso
expressed concern about obstruction. This would be the prefered route for Kent Fire and Rescue
to gain access to The Old High Street in an emergency.

These premises are a kiosk and are exempt from a requirement to provide toilet accommodation
for their customers. By providing tables and chairs on the street the applicant is no longer exempt
and must provide toilet accommodation. No toilet accommodation is available and the nearest
public toilets are in the harbour area.

I am concemed about public safety with the potential from glass breakage on the highway and the
removal from the site of glass containers by customers.

Arthur Atkins

Environmental Health and Licensing Manager

Chartered Envircnmental Health Practitioner

Communities

Commercial, Licensing and Events Team

Tel: 01303 853242

Mobile: 07966874152

Shepway District Council, Civic Centre, Castle Hill Avenue, Folkestone, Kent. CT20 2QY

E-mail: arthur.atkins@shepway.gov.uk
www.shepway.qov.uk

Follow us on Facebook and Twitter

1
Page 72



25/09/2017

We don't have any planning history for the site but it seems that Uno Mas is a relatively
new takeaway. They may need to apply for change of use if it wasn't a takeaway before,

Also, the application form states that they have external seating — this will likely need
change of use from highway land.

| would like to place a holding objection until we know more detail about what the
previous use was.

Beth Lennon

Planning Officer
Development Control

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



Shepway District Council

Licensing Sub-Committee
19 October 2017

Declarations of Lobbying

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are asked to indicate if they have been
lobbied, and if so, how they have been (i.e., letter, telephone call, etc.) in respect
of the applications below:

Application No. Type of lobbying

Sandgate Vaults DCLA7AS e
Uno Mas DCLATAS

SIGNED: e

When completed, please return this form to the Committee Administrator at
the meeting.

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Sandgate Vaults, 35-37 Sandgate High Street, Sandgate, Kent, CT20 3AH Premise Licence
	Sandgate Vaults Application Appendix 1
	Sandgate Vaults Appendix 2 Representations
	Sandgate Vaults App 2 continued

	5 Uno Mas, 29 The Old High Street, Folkestone, Kent, CT20 1RL Premise Licence
	Uno Mas Appendix 1
	Uno Mas Appendix 2
	Lobbying Form




